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VOLCANISM FIELD TRIP

APR 1 8 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: John J. Linehan, Director
Repository Licensing and Quality Assurance
Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management

FROM: King Stablein, Sr. Project Manager
Repository Licensing and Quality Assurance
Project Directorate
Division of High-Level Waste Management

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING ON-SITE VISIT WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
(DOE)

DATE: May 1-5, 1989

LOCATION: Field Localities in the region near Yucca Mountain, Nevada

PURPOSE: To examine the field evidence resulting from recent DOE and

State of Nevada studies related to volcanic uncertainties
at and near the Yucca Mountain, Nevada proposed high-level
radioactive waste site.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC DOE
K. McConnell, et.al B. Crowe, LANL

AFFECTED LOCAL GOVERNMENTS STATE OF NEVADA
D. Bechtel, Clark County C. Johnson
S. Bradhurst, Nye County

M. Baughman, Lincoln County ORIGINAL. SIGNED BY

King Stablein, Sr. Project Manager

Repository Licensing and Quality Assurance
Project Directorate

Division of High-Level Waste Management

**Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open
for interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other
parties to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC
Staff Policy", 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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